

GRETCHEN WHITMER GOVERNOR STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY KALAMAZOO DISTRICT OFFICE



March 23, 2022

Ms. Caitlin McMahan Mr. Brad Ade Marcellus Metalcasters, Inc. 214 East Read Street Marcellus, MI 49067

SRN: P0759, Cass County

Dear Ms. McMahan and Mr. Brad Ade:

VIOLATION NOTICE

Marcellus Metalcasters, Inc. located at 214 East Read Street, Marcellus, Michigan is subject to the federal National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Iron and Steel Foundries. These standards are found in 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) has delegated certain federal standards to the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Air Quality Division (AQD). For those standards, the AQD is the agency of receipt for notifications, reports, and other compliance related requirements. AQD staff has observed the following:

Process Description	Rule/Permit Condition Violated	Comments
Semiannual Compliance Report	40 CFR 63.10890(f)	Semiannual compliance reports not submitted to EGLE AQD

Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violation and submit a written response to this Violation Notice by April 13, 2022 (which coincides with 21 calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the dates the violation occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the violation; whether the violation is ongoing; a summary of the actions that have been taken and are proposed to be taken to correct the violation and the dates by which these actions will take place; and what steps are being taken to prevent a reoccurrence.

Please submit the written response to EGLE, AQD, Kalamazoo District, at 7953 Adobe Road, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49009 and submit a copy to Ms. Jenine Camilleri, Enforcement Unit Supervisor at EGLE, AQD, P.O. Box 30260, Lansing, Michigan 48909-7760.

Ms. Caitlin McMahan Mr. Brad Ade Marcellus Metalcasters, Inc. Page 2 March 23, 2022

If Marcellus Metal casters, Inc. believes the above observations or statements are inaccurate or do not constitute violations of the applicable legal requirements cited, please provide appropriate factual information to explain your position.

Thank you for your attention to resolving the violation cited above. If you have any questions regarding the violation or the actions necessary to bring this facility into compliance, please contact me at the number listed below.

Sincerely,

ache Baraway

Rachel Benaway Environmental Quality Analyst Air Quality Division 269-370-2170

CC:

Ms. Mary Ann Dolehanty, EGLE Dr. Eduardo Olaguer, EGLE Ms. Jenine Camilleri, EGLE Mr. Christopher Ethridge, EGLE Mr. Rex Lane, EGLE